
 

Pre-bid questions and answers for: 
 
FPN: 257155-1-52-01 
Contract #: T7215 
Let Date:  03/30/11, 4/27/11 
 
 
Below are the pre-bid questions and answers.  We appreciate your patience and look 
forward to your favorable bids.   
 
1. Question: Can the comp books be made available for down load? 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The requested comp book is available for download at the following 
URL: ftp://ftp.dot.state.fl.us/LTS/D7/d7bidquestions/257155-1/ 
 
2. Question: Sheet No. 55, OBG Note at bottom right; Please verify that OBG 09 is 
required for for this intersection in lieu of OBG 15.   
 
Response: (4/8/11): OBG 15 should be used at the Ridge Road intersection. The note on 
sheet no. 55 has been revised to say OBG 15 instead of OBG 9. See Revision 2. 
 
3. Question: Intersection OBG notes on Sheet No. 60, 62, 64 show OBG 15 with 
Structural Traffic D at 5" whereas the Typical Sections show OBG 15 with Structural 
Traffic D at 3" for the intersections. Please clarify the correct Structural Traffic D 
thickness.  
 
Response: (4/8/11): OBG 15 with 5" of Structural Traffic D should be used at the 
Intersections shown on Sheet No. 55, 60, 62, and 64. See Revision 2. 
 
4. Question: Blank question 
 
Response: (4/8/11): No response necessary. 
 
5. Question: Slide Gates in S-226 & S-231: Sheet 29C Note 2 states the Slide Gates are 
to be FRP whereas Sheet 29D Note 3.2 states "Gates: Type 304 Stainless Steel". Please 
clarify.  
 
Response: (4/8/11): The slide gates should be Type 304 Stainless Steel as shown on sheet 
29D. 
 
6. Question: Pay Item 425-2-102, Manholes, Special >10: Summary of Quantities lists 
3 EA. Details on sheets 26 through 29D show 6 EA: 2 EA - Diversion Inlets, 2 EA - Grit 
Removal Units and 2 EA - Slide Gate Structures. Please clarify.  
 
Response: (4/8/11): There are only 3 Manholes, Special > 10' (structures S-226, S-229, S-
231) S-226 is the upstream Isolation gate with slide gate structure and floor door S-229 is 



 

the separation cylinder with a manhole and screen S-231 is the downstream Isolation gate 
with slide gate structure and floor door S-228 shown on detail sheets 26 through 29D is 
an inlet structure < 10 which also contains the diversion weir and floor doors. The Pay 
Item Footnote for 425-2-102 is revised as shown below: 425-2-102 ALL COSTS 
ASSOCIATED WITH SUPPLYING, CONSTRUCTING AND INSTALLING THE 
DETAILS SHOWN ON SHEETS 26, 27, 28, 29, 29A, 29B, 29C AND 29D FOR 
STRUCTURES S-226, S-229 AND S-231 AND THE CONNECTION DETAILS 
BETWEEN S-228 AND S-229 SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT BID PRICE 
FOR PAY ITEM 425-2-102. The following Pay Item Footnote is added to the plans: 425-
1-461 ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH SUPPLYING, CONSTRUCTING AND 
INSTALLING THE DETAILS SHOWN ON SHEETS 26, 27, 28, 29, 29A, 29B, 29C 
AND 29D FOR STRUCTURE S-228 SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT BID 
PRICE FOR PAY ITEM 425-1-461. See Revision 2.  
 
7. Question: Sheet 62 shows S-196 manhole with 8 LF of 24" Pipe but the drainage 
summary sheet states this structure is not used. Please clarify if this structure and pipe is 
to be installed.  
 
Response: (4/8/11): Structure S-196 and the 8' of 24" pipe is not to be constructed and 
has been removed from sheet 62. See Revision 2. 
 
8. Question: Will the entire amount of millings be taken to the FDOT Roosevelt yard? 
(Approximately 7,000 Tons 
 
Response: (4/8/11): Response: The pay item note for item#110-86 will be revised in 
Revision #2 to state the following: 110-86 SALVAGEABLE MATERIAL LIST: 
MILLED MATERIAL (4000 TONS) ALL SALVAGEABLE MATERIAL 
DESIGNATED TO BE DELIVERED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE 
DELIVERED TO: ROOSEVELT PIT 11700 ROOSEVELT BOULEVARD ST. 
PETERSBURG, FL 33716 CONTACT NAME: BRIAN BENNETT PHONE: 727-570-
5101 (CONTACT SEVEN DAYS PRIOR TO DELIVERY)  
 
9. Question: Can index 415 barrier wall be used in lieu of low profile barrier wall? 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The Contractor may propose an alternative Traffic Control Plan 
(TCP) to the plan presented in the Contract Documents per the FDOT Standard 
Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, Division II, Construction Details, 
Section 102, Maintenance of Traffic, 102-4 Alternative Traffic Control Plan. 
 
Submitted 3/15/11: 
 
10. Question: Quantity Variances for the following Items, Please Clarify Utility Work - 
JPA Only, Sewer 2571551560 #100B - Adjust & Modify Manhole: Sum Qty = 37EA, 
Plan Qty = 56EA #4A - F&I 8" PVC Pipe, Sewer: Sum Qty = 2,597LF, Plan Qty = 
2,849LF #6 - F&I 12" PVC Pipe, Sewer: Sum Qty = 881LF, Plan Qty = 987LF #3 - F&I 
6" PVC Pipe, Sewer: Sum Qty = 73LF, Plan Qty = 153LF #166 - Remove & Dispose, 6" 



 

FM Pipe: Sum Qty = 58LF, Plan Qty = 153LF #167 - Remove & Dispose, 8" VCP Pipe: 
Sum Qty = 2,196LF, Plan Qty = 2,751LF #168 - Remove & Dispose, 10" VCP Pipe: Sum 
Qty = 1,697LF, Plan Qty = 1,238LF #169 - Remove & Dispose, 12" VCP Pipe: Sum Qty 
= 871LF, Plan Qty = 989LF #60 - F&I Reverse Deadman: Sum Qty = 3EA, Plan Qty = 
7EA 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The Tabulation of Quantities has been updated in Pinellas County's 
UWHCA plans. See Revision 2. 
 
11. Question: Quantity Variances for the following Items, Please Clarify Utility Work - 
JPA Only, Water 2571551560 #5 - F&I 8" PVC Pipe: Sum Qty = 2,099LF, Plan Qty = 
2,145LF #12A - F&I 24" DI Pipe: Sum Qty = 3,764LF, Plan Qty = 3,855LF #15 - F&I 6" 
Resil Wedge Gate Valve: Sum Qty = 6EA, Plan Qty = 7EA #16 - F&I 8" Resil Wedge 
Gate Valve: Sum Qty = 3EA, Plan Qty = 5EA #18B - F&I 30" Reil Wedge Gate Valve: 
Sum Qty = 1EA, Plan Qty = 0EA #31 - F&I 8"x8" Tap Sleeve,Valve & Box: Sum Qty = 
2EA, Plan Qty = 3EA #40A - F&I 24"x24" Tap Sleeve, Valve & Box: Sum Qty = 3EA, 
Plan Qty = 4EA #50A - Disconnect & Plug: Sum Qty = 6EA, Plan Qty = 11EA #54A - 
F&I Service Connections (3/4"-2"): Sum Qty = 18EA, Plan Qty = 10EA #106A - F&I 6" 
Reverse Deadman: Sum Qty = 11EA, Plan Qty = 7EA 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The Tabulation of Quantities has been updated in Pinellas County's 
UWHCA plans. See Revision 2. 
 
12. Question: Utility Work - JPA Only, Water 2571551560 No Bid Items for the 
following, please clarify. 8" DIP Water Main, Sheet U20, 200LF 12" Gate Valve, Sheet 
U24, 1EA 12" PVC Water Main, Sheet U24, 60LF Remove Exist Fire Hyd Assy, Shts 
U18-U19, 2EA 30" Thrust Block, Sheet U14, 1EA 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The Tabulation of Quantities has been updated in Pinellas County's 
UWHCA plans. Note that material costs not itemized shall be included in the average 
unit cost for the pipe (refer to the Technical Special Provisions). See Revision 2. 
 
13. Question:  The Signalization Standard Mast Arm Assy Data Table on sheet T-30 is 
showing 3 ea 649-31-203, Bid tabs show 2 each. Item 649-31-205 Table on T-30 shows 2 
each and the Special Mast arm table sheet T-31 shows 3 for a total of 5 each, Bid tabs 
show 6 each. Please clarify. 
 
Response: (4/8/11): Tabulation of quantities should show: Pay item 649-31-203 shall 
have a final quantity of 3 EA Pay item 649-31-204 shall have a final quantity of 5 EA 
Pay item 649-31-205 shall have a final quantity of 2 EA Pay item 649-31-999 shall have 
a final quantity of 6 EA See Revision 2.  
 
Submitted 3/16/11: 
 
14. Question: Technical Specifications for Pinellas County Utilities, Relocation of Sewer 
and Potable Water Facilities, Pinellas County FPID257155-1-56-01. Measurment & 



 

Payment / Page 11 / Section C / Ductile Iron Fittings. It is stated in paragraph 2 that 
"weights will be used in computations in Unform Ductile Iron Weight, Table A-1." Then 
again on Sheet 22 / Line 35 "Table A-1 located on following page." Please provide Table 
A-1 so that we may reconcile our fitting quantities with your weights. 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The Pinellas County Utility Work (257155-1-56-01) has been 
changed to pay item based in revision 2. The fittings are now to be paid for under 
"Mechanical Joint Restraint". 
 
Submitted 3/16/11: 
 
15. Question: Pay item footnotes 110-1-1 indicate that we are that we are to include 
removal of 6' high block wall and associated foundation. But the footnote for 110-4 says 
to include the removal of the existing wall from station 515+56 to 521+51. Are they not 
the same wall, and under which pay item shall we include the removal? On the plans 
from station 515+56 to 521+51 shows Type B Temporary Fence. How will you pay for 
this item? 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The removal of the existing 6' high block wall and associated 
foundation should be included in 110-4, removal of existing concrete. Pay item footnote 
for 110-1-1 has been revised to remove part 3. The Type B "Temporary" Fence is paid for 
under 550-10 Type B Fence. After construction of wall SB-1 is complete, the fence will 
be removed under 110-1-1 Clearing and Grubbing. See Revision 2. 
 
16. Question: Please identify plan locations where Soundwall Mechanical Connection 
Option is required per Pay Item Footnote on sheet 587. "...associated with the mechanical 
connection option for both the plan locations and the contractor proposed locations..." 
 
Response: (4/8/11): No specific locations have been identified for the Mechanical 
Connection Option. The detail is included as a Contractor invoked option (see note G on 
sheet 587) to accommodate the Contractor's possible means and methods for overhead 
obstructions. The Pay Item Footnote on sheet 587 states to include all costs for the plan 
locations and Contractor proposed locations in the noted Pay Item.  
 
17. Question: Please clarify which Pay Item the Concrete Lined Ditch (Flume) Detail as 
shown on Sheet 56 is to be paid under. 
 
Response: (4/8/11): See sheet 24 for "Summary of Ditch Pavement and Sodding" for the 
quantity of 220.0 SY of concrete pavement (6"). Even though the detail on sheet 56 calls 
to "const. flume 3" thick all around" , this flume is paid for under 524-1-4 (Concrete 
Ditch Pavement 6" thick) to cover the additional concrete required to construct the 9" toe 
on each side of the flume. 
 
18. Question: What are the pavement sections and details for the driveway aprons and 
turnouts? 
 



 

Response: (4/8/11): The driveways will match the adjoining proposed pavement design. 
The turnouts will follow section 286 of The Standard Specifications with 1" of Superpave 
Asphalt Concrete (Traffic D) 
 
Submitted 3/17/11: 
 
19. Question: Regarding the Pinellas County Sanitary Sewer, the work is being bid lump 
sum. The work shown on the plans (or not shown) does not agree with the quantities in 
the “Tabulation of Quantities”. Which are we to include in our lump sum price, the work 
suggested by the “Tabulation of Quantities” or the work depicted in the rest of the plans? 
Two examples of what we are talking about are the 12” water main shown on U-24 for 
which there is no corresponding item in the “Tabulation of Quantities” and the 8” sewer 
pipe listed in the table of quantities as being on sheet U-29, 410 LF, which does not 
appear on sheet U-29. 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The Tabulation of Quantities has been updated in Pinellas County's 
UWHCA plans. See Revision 2. 
 
20. Question: Regarding the Pinellas County Sanitary Sewer, we are confused by the 
work depicted on plan sheet U-99. The line is referenced as if it were a gravity sewer, but 
the grades on the line are inconsistent with it being a gravity line. What is this line? 
Additionally, this work does not appear in the plan view for this portion of the project. 
(See U-29) Any reason why it does not appear? 
 
Response: (4/8/11): Pinellas County Utilities does not have any sanitary sewer 
relocations on sheets U-29 or U-99; these sheets have been updated in Pinellas County's 
UWHCA plans. See Revision 2. 
 
21. Question:  Plan notes on Plan Sheets 55, 60, 62, 64 regarding pavement sections for 
Optional Base Group 15 areas at the intersections differ than the typical sections. Please 
clarify the pavement sections in these areas. 
 
Response: (4/8/11): Optional Base Group 15 will be used at Intersections and widening 
less than 4.5' as shown in the typical sections and plan sheets 60, 62 & 64. The note on 
plan sheet 55 has been revised to say OBG 15. See Revision 2. 
 
22. Question:  Regarding Pinellas County Utilities, there are 30” water main and fittings 
on the project. The restrained joint table in the details has 24” as its largest size. Where 
can we find the information to determine the acceptable restraining on the 30”? 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The 30" ductile iron pipe shall be restrained in accordance with the 
Ductile Iron Pipe Research Association's (DIPRA) "Thrust Restraint Design for Ductile 
Iron Pipe". 
 



 

23. Question: On U-14, there is a thrust block called for at Sta. 521+73.87, 42.01 Left. Is 
this to be constructed as shown in the detail shown on U-126? If yes, which thickness are 
we to use, the 4” or the 10”? 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The 10" thickness shall be used. 
 
24. Question: Please clarify where the Optional Base, Base Group 15 is required. Plan 
quantity of 22480 sy seems to be significantly high. 
 
Response: (4/8/11): Optional Base Group 15 will be used at Intersections and widening 
less than 4.5' as shown in the typical sections 1 & 2. Optional Base Group 15 will also be 
used in widening shown on typical sections 4, 6 & 9. 
 
Submitted 3/18/11:  
 
25. Question: 1. FDOT Section 125-9.2.1 requires 100% compaction of rigid, concrete 
pipe embedment yet only 95% compaction of flexible, plastic pipe embedment. 
Presumably there is no difference in preparation of the overfill zone or roadway courses 
between either a rigid of flexible pipe installation. If the engineer concurs that it would 
result in no detriment to the cross-section, would the engineer allow compaction of 
concrete pipe to 95%? 2. If the contractor uses in-situ soil as pipe embedment and 
compacts to 95% standard proctor density, and taking into account any potential 
groundwater elevation impacts, has the engineer determined that flexible drainage pipe 
(plastic or metal) will perform with the <5% pipe deflection service limit ? Are the design 
assumptions used in Index 205 cover height (max or min) allowed for flexible pipe 
verified with the geotechnical conditions to be encountered on this project? 
 
Response: (4/8/11): 1. Comply with FDOT Section 125-9.2.1; 2. Per Note # 7 the 
contractor is to install pipe per the manufacturer's installation guide, which will provide 
the contractor direction on the pipe deflection service limit; 3. The pipe materials selected 
and shown on the Optional Materials Tabulation, Sheet 30, are based on using the 
Corrosion Test Results shown on the Roadway Soil Survey, Sheet 222 and the 
Department's Culvert Service Life Estimator Program. Any Pipe Material to be used on 
this project must also meet the cover heights covered in Index 205 and the pipe 
manufacturer's installation guide.  
 
26. Question:  Would the engineer consider allowing the use of a Stormceptor, another 
brand of pollutant control structure, in lieu of the "grit removal unit" for structures S-228 
and S-229 as illustrated in Sheet 26? If yes, then would the engineer coordinate to 
provide necessary sizing and pollutant removal performance criteria, such as size of 
drainage area treated (acres), percent impervious, and desired sediment removal 
efficiency if applicable? If the diversion structure in conjunction with the grit removal 
unit a requirement? If a pollutant removal structure can be used that allows the 
conveyance and acceptable performance while also allowing the direct connection to the 
43x68 elliptical pipe, could that diversion structure be eliminated? 
 



 

Response: (4/8/11): The contractor is directed to the FDOT Standard Specifications and 
particularly Section 4-3.9, for direction to this comment. Also the contractor should be 
aware that structures S-228 and S-229 were permitted through the SWFWMD and will 
require the permit to be modified by the contractor in order to construct. All costs 
associated with pursuing and obtaining the permit modification shall be considered as 
part of the VECP development and implementation cost. All time associated with 
pursuing and obtaining the permit modification shall be considered as time required to 
review the VECP.  
 
27. Question: For all of the existing storm sewer that requires lining, how is 
compensation made to the contractor? 
 
Response: (4/8/11): See sheet 24 for locations of CIPP Liner. Pay item 0431-1-1 Pipe 
Liner, Optional Material, 0"-24" (1,010 LF) and Pay item 0431-1-2 Pipe Liner, Optional 
Material, 25"-36" (845 LF). Please refer to Section 431-7 of the FDOT Standard 
Specifications for how the contractor is to be compensated. 
 
Submitted 3/21/11: 
 
28. Question: On sheet 588 there are multiple placements of CIP grade beams. What is 
the purpose of these grade beams? And could they be precast if necessary? Thank you in 
advance, Joe 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The CIP grade beam is there to support the soil imbalance. The CIP 
grade beams can be precast at the Contractor's option. All costs for precasting, 
transportation, installation, difficult installation and other items associated with the 
precast grade beams shall be borne by the Contractor as incidental to the project.  
 
29. Question:  On sheet 588 ther are multiple placements of CIP grade beams. What is the 
purpose of these grade beams? And could they be precast if necessary? Thank you in 
advance, Joe 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The CIP grade beam is there to support the soil imbalance. The CIP 
grade beams can be precast at the Contractor's option. All costs for precasting, 
transportation, installation, difficult installation and other items associated with the 
precast grade beams shall be borne by the Contractor as incidental to the project.  
 
30. Question:  Please consider revising the proposal to include all of the JPA work as unit 
prices instead of lump sums. The JPA work is a huge part of this contract and should be 
bid with unit prices the same way it has been bid in the past. The JPA lump sum places 
too much risk on the contractor. Please revise and correct the quantities. 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The Pinellas County Utility Work (257155-1-56-01) has been 
changed to pay item based in revision 2. 
 
Submitted 3/22/11: 



 

 
31. Question: How will the Department pay for the restoration of the existing road, curb 
and sidewalk on Seminole Boulevard. It appears that the existing roadway will need to be 
removed for the installation of the sanitary sewer from station 403+50 to station 420+50. 
The roadway plans indicate milling and resurfacing within these limits and the sanitary 
sewer will require the removal and replacement of the west most lane going in the 
southbound direction. There appears to be a gap in the plan on sheets U-32 and U-33 
there is no details for stations 406+80 to 410+20. 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The Pinellas County Utility Work (257155-1-56-01) has been 
changed to eliminate any work under a road which is not being reconstructed. See plan 
revision number 2.  
 
32. Question: Lighting, on sheet L-13 plans show a service feeder conductors running 
from the North side to the South side to load center C. Is this an aerial feed by the power 
company (Progress Energy) or service feeder wire furnished by the contractor overhead 
or undergroung?  
 
Response: (4/8/11): Included in the pay item 715-7-11, the service feeder wire shall be 
furnished by the contractor and installed by directional bore under SR 688 . See note on 
Sheet L-13,"The service feeder conduit crossing SR 688 shall be installed using 
directional bore. The service feeder is incidental to pay item no 715-7-11" and note on 
Sheet L-4, "Item 715-7-11 shall include.conduit and feeder conductors from power 
company point of service to lighting control panel." 
 
33. Question:  In accordance with FDEP and the F.A.C. Chapter 62-620 the ground water 
must be sampled prior to discharge. Since the need for dewatering on this project will be 
substantial has FDOT tested the water quality to make sure it will pass the minimum 
requirements for discharge? If water quality has not been pre-tested how will the 
discharge be handled if the existing groundwater does not meet the minimum 
requirements? 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The Department has tested the water quality in select areas where 
contamination is anticipated (see general note #12). The Department has not tested the 
groundwater in all areas of the project. If de-watering discharge is found not to meet 
minimum requirements, then the Contractor will be required to coordinate with the 
Department's District Remediation Consultant (DRC) per general note #11. The DRC 
will test and handle the contaminated discharge. 
 
34. Question: Note 11 of the Special Notes on plan sheet U-2 states "Not all service 
connections shown on plans; The contractor shall be responsible for re-connecting all 
services and the cost shall be included in the pipe cost". Since this work is lump sum how 
will additional field connections be paid if they are encountered? 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The Pinellas County Utility Work (257155-1-56-01) has been 
changed to pay item based in revision 2. The Contractor shall provide a unit price for pay 



 

item number 1050-11-222, UTILITY PIPE, F&I, PVC, WATER / SEWER, 2 ‐ 4.9" to 
account for the field connections.  
 
35. Question: Note 23 on Plan sheet U-2 states "Continuous service must be maintained 
at all times". Is the contractor required to provide linestops or will the watermain be shut 
down for the tie-ins and the cut and caps? 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The watermain may be shut down with fourteen days prior notice and 
approval from Pinellas County Utilities. 
 
36. Question: Note 1 on Plan sheets U-11 thru U-36 requires all pipe proposed and 
affected existing shall be restrained in accordance with standard details. Are we required 
to assume that all existing pipe is unrestrained? How will the existing concrete water 
main be restrained? How will the restoration be paid for all excavations beyond the 
proposed roadway improvements? 
 
Response: (4/11/11): The contractor shall assume that the existing pipe is unrestrained. 
Existing concrete watermains shall be restrained by way of a reverse deadman. 
Restoration shall be included in the applicable pipe pay item. 
 
Submitted 03/23/11: 
 
37. Question:  On the bid tabulation page T-2 Bid Item # 630-1-12 Conduit Underground. 
This item show 7733 LF of 4'' HDPE conduit being used for the signalization items, 
There are 2-types of conduit under this pay item the first one is 2'' PVC conduit and the 
one under this item is 4'' HDPE conduit. I would think that all but 112 LF in this pay item 
is 2'' PVC not 4'' HDPE,. I am I correct on this matter? Please Response as soon as 
possible. 
 
Response: (4/8/11): You are correct. The bid item #630-1-12 shall be broken out to 2" 
HDPE at 7733 LF and 4" HDPE conduit at 112 LF. 
 
Submitted 3/24/11: 
 
38. Question: 1000 5 - Sewer JPA: There are various locations of Remove & Replace 
VCP sewer pipe with PVC sewer pipe where the new PVC is in the same alignment and 
grade as the VCP. As this is catagorized as LUMP SUM work, can the contractor use 
Alternate Methods to restore integrity or replace, such as CIPP or Pipe Bursting with 
HDPE?  
 
Response: (4/8/11): No alternatives are allowed. 
 
39. Question: Plan sheet 368, note 17 indicates that temporary lighting wil be required for 
all phases until permanent lighting is operational. This work is to be covered under item 
102-1 MOT. Being that low profile barriers are specified, will the barrier wall that will 
need to be placed behind the low profile to support the temp. lighting be paid for 



 

separately? Also, was the additional area taken up by the barrier taken into consideration 
as far as available work zone area? 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The temporary lighting is only to maintain whatever lighting is out 
there, not to provide additional lighting. If the Contractor wants to remove an existing 
light pole, then he either has to have permanent lighting in place to compensate for the 
loss or he must provide a temporary pole with the lighting on it. Plans did not specify the 
Contractor placing barrier wall and lighting mounted to that. There are very few lights on 
poles in the corridor, so working around these poles until the new ones are constructed, or 
placing a temporary pole will suffice. 
 
Submitted 3/25/11: 
 
40. Question:  Regarding the temporary lighting, what I understand is that we are to 
maintain the existing lighting on this project and not add temporary lighting to any barrier 
walls ect. I was on the project this week and there are only 6 FDOT poles on the west end 
of the project. There are no more lights other than a few Progress energy lights on this 
project. I do not believe that there are any other areas then the West end of the project 
that needs to be maintained. I am right about this or is there a temporary lighting plans for 
this project/ please response as soon as possible. 
 
Response: (4/8/11): You are correct. The TCP General Notes cover maintaining existing 
lighting within the construction limits and does not instruct the contractor to provide any 
temporary lighting above the existing lighting requirements.  
 
Submitted 3/28/11: 
 
41. Question: With the postponement of the project till next month is it permissible to 
continue to submit bid questions? 
 
Response: (3/28/11): Yes, per Special Provision 2-4 "Questions posted to this site before 
5:00 P.M. (EST) on the seventh calendar day prior to the bid opening...will be responded 
to by the Department. For questions posted after these times, an answer cannot be 
assured. For all questions posted before the deadline, the Department will provide and 
post responses at the same website. Take responsibility to review and be familiar with all 
questions and responses posted to this website up through 2 business days prior to the bid 
opening and to make any necessary adjustments in the proposal accordingly." The letting 
date for this contract has changed to 4-27-11; therefore the "bid opening" discussed in 
Special Provision 2-4 will be 4-27-11. Please note the letting date shown on the District's 
Bid Q&A site 
(http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/construction/D7/ConstructionBidQuestions.asp) cannot be 
changed to match the new letting date of 4-27-11. However please continue to use this 
entry to submit questions and review responses for this contract per the Special Provision.  
 
Submitted 3/30/11: 
 



 

42. Question: The newly distributed bid disc contains what appears to be the same 
elements of the March Proposal. Are there any plan changes within the newly distributed 
bid disk? There also appears to be no changes to the bid items at this time. Can you 
please confirm these two items? 
 
Response: (4/8/11): The newly distributed bid disc essentially contains the same elements 
of the March Proposal. You are correct on both accounts, the new disc only accounts for 
the new April 27, 2011 letting date. Another revision (plan revision #2) will be 
distributed shortly containing the changes noted in the previous bid question responses. 
 
Submitted 3/31/11: 
 
43. Question: Is there a pre TV inspection available for the the existing storm pipe that is 
to be lined? If not, how will any required repairs be compensated for that may be required 
prior to being able to successfully line the existing pipe? Also will payment be based on a 
center of inlet measurement? 
 
Response: (4/8/11): There are no known repairs that are needed. Any required repairs 
prior to being able to line the pipe would be considered unforeseeable work and 
compensation would be handled as outlined in section 4-4 of the specifications. The 
quantity of pipe liner to be paid for will be the length, per foot, of pipe liner installed and 
accepted, measured along the centerline of the pipe, from end to end. 
 
Submitted 4/5/11: 
 
44. Question: Are the MOT plans reflect all the proposed County and City utility removal 
and relocation work? 2. There are areas where there is no proposd road work but still 
utilities need to be installed. How we will be paid for the restoration and where is the 
detail for the pavement replacement?  
 
Response: (4/8/11): 1) The UWHCA work was designed to work within the Maintenance 
of Traffic for the roadway work. There may be some items within the UWHCA plans that 
require additional MOT items, and they are to be incidental to the cost of the UWHCA 
work. 2) The Pinellas County Utility Work (257155-1-56-01) has been changed to 
eliminate any work under a road which is not being reconstructed. See plan revision 
number 2.  
 
Submitted 4/12/11: 
 
45. Question: Can plan sheets showing the existing drainage system being removed be 
made available? I'd like to get a better look at the scope of demolition on this job, the 
plan sheets showing both demolition and new construction have a lot of overlapping 
instructions and if a set showing the removal only can be provided that will be very 
helpful.  
 



 

Response: (4/15/11): Per general note 2 on sheet 50, "Existing drainage structures within 
construction limits shall be removed, unless otherwise noted." In order to evaluate the 
amount of the existing drainage system that needs to be removed, you must have both the 
existing drainage and proposed drainage referenced into the plan sheets. Printing out the 
plan sheets with only the information requested cannot be provided in a timely manner. 
Utilizing the plans already provided in addition to site visits, the contractor should have 
enough information to evaluate the pipe removal work.  
 
Submitted 4/15/11: 
 
46. Question:  The answers to numerous bid questions reference Revision 2, which has 
not been distributed yet. Will this project be postponed to allow adequate time to review 
Revision 2 and permit subs and suppliers to submit revised quotes to the prime 
contractors? 
 
Response: (4/15/11): This project cannot be postponed. Aside from the Pinellas county 
JPA revisions, the bid question responses provide a majority of the information needed to 
clarify the items in question. It is anticipated Revision #2 will be posted Monday, April 
18th.  
 
47. Question: Sheet 588 of the plans shows tables of elevations for the grade beams on 
SB-2 and SB-3. Does SB-1 not have a grade beam? 
 
Response: (4/22/11): SB-1 does not have a grade beam. 
 
48. Question: Plan sheet 1 shows milling & resurfacing extending beyond project limits. 
This area does not seem to be included in the typical sections. Are we to assume that the 
same typical section at the project limits applies to the area beyond the project limits? 
 
Response: (4/22/11): Yes, pavement typical section#1 applies to the lanes that show 
milling and resurfacing back as far as 502+60. 
 
Submitted 4/19/11: 
 
49. Question: On plan sheet 56 the existing double 42" RCP is to be filled and capped at 
both ends. Since the Schedule of Pay Items does not contain FDOT Item 430-830 Filling 
and Plugging Pipe how is this work to be paid ? 
 
Response: (4/19/11): You are correct, the existing double 42" RCP shown on plan sheet 
56 is to be filled and capped at both ends. This pay item (430-830) Filling and Plugging 
Pipe), is not currently included in the Schedule of Pay Items. This pay item and 
associated quantity will be added via addendum prior to letting.  
 
50. Question:  Plan sheet 50, General Note #10 state "...Vibratory Rollers Shall Not Be 
Allowed, Static Rolling Shall be used". Does this note apply to the small vibratory 
equipment needed for the pipe installation on this project? 



 

 
Response: (4/22/11): Small walk behind vibratory equipment is allowed. 
 
 
51. Question: On plan sheet 21 under the Pay Item Footnotes it refers to bid item 400-1-
15. This pay item is not listed in the Summary of Pay Items on plan sheet 3. Where is the 
cost for the miscellaneous concrete to be included? 
 
Response: (4/22/11): Please disregard pay item footnote for item 400-1-15. 
 
52. Question: The existing 30" water main is in direct conflict with structure S-114 and 
the associated piping. Per the MOT phasing the structure and piping are to be completed 
in Phase II but the new water main ties into a 24" line that cannot be installed until Phase 
VI. How is this work to be completed? 
 
Response: (4/22/11): The Contractor is encouraged to construct the proposed 30" water 
main crossing during MOT phase II and during off peak times per lane closure 
restrictions (similar to the proposed storm sewer crossing at Sta 523+11 between S-117 
and S-118). Please refer to the Traffic Control Plan Phase II (16) on sheet 434. 
 
53. Question: The existing 24" water main is in conflict with the proposed 54" storm 
sewer between S-138 and S-137. Per the MOT phasing the storm sewer is to be 
completed in Phase II in order to provide drainage to the proposed pond site. The water 
main is not to be completed until Phase VI. How is this work to be completed? 
 
Response: (4/22/11): A temporary vertical deflection of the 24" water main shall be 
constructed to avoid conflict.  
 
54. Question: The 24" water main from sta 508+75 to sta 536+82, which includes the 
Ridge Rd crossing is to be completed in MOT Phase VI. Ridge Rd is to be constructed in 
MOT Phase III which is "segmented" weekend work. How is the 24" water main to be 
constructed in "segments" across Ridge Rd? Also how is the existing water main to be 
removed since the permanent asphalt will have already been constructed? 
 
Response: (4/22/11): Temporary tie-ins shall be made to maintain the system in 
operation. It is recommended that the Contractor construct the proposed 24" water main 
crossing Ridge Road during MOT Phase III and temporarily tie-in to the existing water 
main; the existing water main within this section could then be removed at this time. 
 
55. Question: The proposed 8" PVC sanitary sewer from sta 543+00 to sta 550+90 is 
approximately 7' deep and only 5' from the proposed widening limits. The installation 
will require removing some of the existing roadway that is proposed to remain in place. Is 
the restoration included in the price of the sanitary sewer pipe or will it be paid under 
FDOT bid items for restoration? 
 



 

Response: (4/22/11): Restoration exclusively and directly related to the sanitary sewer 
construction shall be included in the pipe pay item. 
 
 
56. Question: The proposed 8" PVC water main from sta 557+73 to sta 567+47 is shown 
on the R/W line for much of this run. Note 22 on sheet U-2 requires the contractor to 
'obtain any construction easements necessary". Since installation cannot be completed in 
this area with encroaching on private property are we to assume it is our responsibility to 
obtain the easements in this area? How will the restoration required be paid for? 
 
Response: (4/22/11): The design intent is to avoid acquiring any easements. The 
Contractor shall utilize construction methodologies that will not impact private property. 
The Contractor may propose a value engineering solution to install the proposed 8" water 
main just north of the existing 8" water main in this section. 
 
Submitted 4/20/11: 
 
57. Question: Regarding the revised Pinellas County UWHCA Plans & Pay Items, there 
are various locations where line stops will be required to meet FDEP requirements for 
new connections & cutting of existing lines. How will the required line stops be paid for?  
 
Response: (4/22/11): All temporary appurtenances required for the installation of the 
proposed mains shall be included in the pipe pay item. 
 
58. Question: Pinellas County UWHCA Plan Revision #2, Note 7 on Sheet U-2 states 
that.. "No claim for extra cost shall be made as a result of the afformentioned 
approxamations. The contractor shall locate exactly all utilities that cross the proposed 
facilities prior to construction." Are we to interpret this that the District will not cover the 
costs for unforseen conflicts that are beyond the control of the contractor?  
 
Response: (4/22/11): Please refer to the FDOT Standard Specifications for Road and 
Bridge Construction, Part 4-3.7 regarding differing site conditions. 
 
59. Question: Pinellas County UWHCA Plan Revision #2, Special Note 14 on Sheet U-2 
states that.. "All pressure pipe shall be pigged." No pig insertion or retrieval stations are 
identified in the plans or pay items. How will the contractor be paid for the neccessary 
pipe/fittings/valves required for pig stations?  
 
Response: (4/22/11): All temporary appurtenances required for pigging shall be included 
in the pipe pay item.  
 
60. Question:  Is pay item 1050-11-222 F&I PVC Pipe Water/Sewer 2.0"-4.9" to be 
utilized for the water main service connections including those less than 2.0" in diameter? 
Can a list of the anticipated quantities and sizes be provided to allow for more accurate 
pricing. 
 



 

Response: (4/22/11): Yes, pay item 1050-11-222 F&I PVC Pipe Water/Sewer 2.0"-4.9" is 
to be utilized for the water main service connections including those less than 2.0" in 
diameter. The exact location and sizes of all the service connections is not known. The 
contractor is to base the pricing on the quantities shown on the "Tabulation of Quantities" 
sheets.  


